Lucy Tsai

From: celine.chou [celine.chou@tw.ccsemc.com] on behalf of application
[application@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2007 1:07 AM

To: Lucy Tsai

Subject: Re:Everspring Industry Co., Ltd., FCC ID: FU5ST113, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7379,
Notice#1

Attachments: ST113 Block Diagram-Module.pdf; ST113 Block Diagram-System.pdf; ST113 Test

Report.pdf; ST113 Test Report.pdf; ST113 Theory Operation.pdf; ST113 Label Sample &
Location.pdf; ST113 User Manual.pdf

Dear Lucy :
Please see my reply, thank you.

Celine

<lucy.tsai@ccsemc.com>

gy <application@tw.ccseme.com>
2007/11/22 03:40 AM pIEf <lucy.lsai@ceseme.com>
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Everspring Industry Co., Ltd., FCC ID: FUSST113, Assessment NO.: ANO7T7379, Notice#l

Hi Celine,

Please address following issues.

Q#1: According to Part 2.1033, a block diagram shall include frequency of all oscillators
in the device. Please check both block diagrams of system and module and revise if
applicable.

Also, according to the user manual, this pool alarm is a transceiver which can transmit a
signal by detecting the wave and also receive a control signal from the remote control.

Ans. : Please see the revised block diagram of Module and System.

Q#2: Per label format, FCC Doc logo is used. Please explain why the FCC DOC logo is
applied.

Also, since the EUT is large enough that Part 15.19 warning statement shall be attached
onto the label. Please revise as well.

Ans. : Please see the revised Label Sample & Location.

Q#3: The function block as indicated on the operational description only shows the
partial of operation, please provide a clearly block for how these three kits operate.
Ans. : Please see the revised theory operation.

Q#4: According to the user manual, this pool alarm has a learning key which is capable of
setting a ID code. Please clearly indicate where the learning key is.
Ans. : Please see the page 15 to 16 of user manual, it have the detial information obout how to set the learning key.

Q#5: Please go over test report page 6 of test mode description again and specify clearly
1



the test mode set during the test.
Ans. : Please see the revised page 6 of test report.

Q#6: The 20dB bandwidth test specified in the report is applied to Part 15.231(c) which
doesn’t agree with the 15.249. Please revise.
Ans. : Please see the revised page 11 of test report.

Best Regards,

Lucy

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of
the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing
fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



